Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

09 June 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is Memorandum dated 12 May 2017 of OIC-Regional Director POL M.
DELOS SANTOS of DPWH-XIII, requesting approval of the Modification of Project to be
implemented by the Agusan del Sur 15t DEO of said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed
form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services: MFO 1 — National Road Network Services:

I. Construction and Maintenance of I. Construction and Maintenance of
Bridges along National Roads Bridges along National Roads
Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Permanent Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Permanent
Bridges Bridges

Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Bridge - Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Bridge -
Tugpan Bridge (BOO595MN) along Butuan Tugpan Bridge (BO0O595MN) along Butuan
City — Talacogon — Loreto — Veruela — Sta. City — Talacogon — Loreto — Veruela — Sta. [
Josefa Rd Josefa Rd ‘
Allocation: # 10,000,000.00 Y, Allocation: # 19,000,000.00 /
Physical Target — 1 Number of Bridge Physical Target — 1 Number of Bridge

Unit Cost: P 10,000,000.00/number of bridge | Unit Cost: # 19,000,000.00 /number of bridge
Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Bridge -

Labnig Bridge (BO0O797MN) along NRJ Bah-

Bah — Talacogon Rd /

Allocation: # 9,000,000.00

Physical Target — 1 Number of Bridge

Unit Cost: P 5,000,000.00/number of bridge

JUSTIFICATION: The budget allocated for Tugpan Bridge and Labnig Bridge in the Final FY 2017
GAA was reduced to Php 10,000,000.00 and Php 9,000,000.00 compared to the 2017 NEP of Php
20,000,000 and Php 34,000,000.00, respectively. The individual appropriation will not be able to
effectively repair both bridges, therefore, the amount appropriated for the two bridges will be
combined and used to repair just one bridge. The District Engineering Office prioritized the
Rehabilitation/Major Repair of Tugpan Bridge, hence, the amount appropriated for Labnig Bridge will
be re-allocated to Tugpan Bridge in order to address the immediate repair of the said bridge. It is
informed that the allotment for both project are within the same Program, Activity or Project

(P/A/P). Further, the said project will be implemented by the same implementing unit. Thus, this
request for modification.

Enclosed are the required documents, such as, Evaluation Form (2017, version 2.1), Certificate of
the Availability of Funds (CAF), Original and Modified Program of works (POW), Budget Profile (BP-
202), BMS Data, Geo-tagged pictures and location Map for ready references.

In view of the above, the request for Maodification of the Project is respectfully recommended for the
Honorable Secretary’s approval.

DIMAS S. ILON, CESO II
Assistant S ry for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED /DISAPPREVED:

MARK A. VILLAR A CYABUT
Secretary d Qr:‘-:‘E’rcrt?tary Departmerg”o'f Puo?l;;:‘ Wsc;rks tar\d Highways
< X a ce e Secretary
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